
Georgetown County, South Carolina
129 Screven Street, Suite 239
Post Office Drawer 421270

Georgetown, SC 29442-4200
(843) 545-3083  Fax (843) 545-3500

E-Mail  purch@gtcounty.org
Website  http://www.gtcounty.org

ADDENDUM #2 to IFB 20-087

BID NUMBER: 20-087 ISSUE DATE: Tuesday, November 10, 2020

OPENING DATE: Wed., November 18, 2020 OPENING TIME: 3:00 PM (Eastern NIST)
Bid Opening Location: Georgetown County Historic Courthouse, Suite 239 - Purchasing Conference
Room (available on video using Go-to-Meeting https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/335163037 )

Pre-Bid Site Inspection: Voluntary, By Prior Appointment Only

PROCUREMENT FOR: Grinding/Chipping of Yard Waste, Land Clearing Debris & Clean Wood

This addendum will amend IFB No. 20-087, Grinding/Chipping of Yard Waste, Land Clearing
Debris & Clean Wood originally issued on Wednesday, October 28, 2020. This clarification is being
provided to all known and registered correspondents in response to questions received. All addenda and
original solicitation documents are also available online at: www.gtcounty.org, select “Bid Opportunities”
from the Quick Links section and “View Current Bid Solicitations.”

Question #1: The IFB states "Grinding/Chipping..." Is it up to the contractor to choose which action to
perform? Some companies have machines that only chip and not grind and vice versa.

Response: The Scope of Services shall be modified to specify the material must be tub ground.

Question #2: How close to the grinding area is/will be the windrow area? Is it in close proximity or will
the contractor have to move material a significant distance?

Response: The windrow area is approximately 500 feet from the stockpile of unground
materials
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Question #3: Are there/will there be any safety meetings and/or orientations held before
grinding/chipping begins?

Response: There are no required safety meetings or site orientations prior to operations,
however the vendor is encouraged to coordinate with Environmental Services
Manager, Landfill Supervisor, and Crew Chief. The successful vendor should feel
free to raise safety or operational issues with the Landfill staff to ensure safe site
operations.

Question #4: Which company had the contract last?

Response: The contract is currently held by Martin Edwards & Associates of Linden, NC. The
County has a five-year maximum cap on contract terms under the Purchasing Ordinance,
and the service is up for re-solicitation.

[THE REMAINDER OF THE PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]
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ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

IFB No. 20-087
Grinding/Chipping of Yard Waste, Land Clearing Debris & Clean Wood

To be returned with the final proposal submission to Georgetown County.

COMPANY NAME:

◙ Addendum #1 Received Date: Initialed By:

◙ Addendum #2 Received Date: Initialed By:

□ Addendum #3 Received Date: Initialed By:

□ Addendum #4 Received Date: Initialed By:

□ Addendum #5 Received Date: Initialed By:

□ Addendum #6 Received Date: Initialed By:

If your IFB submission has already been submitted, acknowledgment may be provided by e-mail to
purch@gtcounty.org or fax to (843)545-3500.
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